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Malave, Erin {—DX 000 | l 25 0¥

From: ULMG INFQ [info@unclelouiemusicgroup.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 12:35 PM

To: ULMG INFO

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Re: Address change

Noticed | left off company name, sorry. It's Uncle Louie LLC

Please change principal and mailing address of: Uncle Louie LLC

Old address:
701 _Stanton Drive
Weston, FI. 33326

New address: e .
1730 Main St, Suite 210 GC1O000o3504 1

Weston FL 33326

On Apr 15, 2010, at 12:30 PM, ULMG INFO <info@unciclouiemusicgroup.com> wrote:

Please change principal and mailing address.

O1d address:
701 Stanton Drive
Weston, FL 33326

New address:

1730 Main St, Suite 210
Weston FL 33326

Thank you
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4/22/10 CORPORATE DETAIL RECORD SCREEN - 9:47 AM

NUM: L08000113508 ST:FL ACTIVE/FL LIM LIAB FLD:
TOTAL CONTR: 0.00 FEI#: 26-3874801
NAME : UNCLE LOUIE, LLC

PRINCIPAL: 62 INDIAN TRACE, STE 59
ADDRESS WESTON, FL 33326 US
RA NAME : UNCLE LOUIE MUSIC GROUP
RA ADDR : 62 INDIAN TRACE
SUITE 59
WESTON, FL 33326 US
ANN REP : (2009) W 02/06/0%9

1. MENU, 3. MGR/MEM, 7. LIST, 8. NEXT, 9. PREV

ENTER SELECTION AND CR:

12/12/2008
CHANGED: 06/03/09
NAME CHG: 01/06/10

ADDR CHG: 01/06/10.

(2010) W 01/06/10



